

January 13, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2119

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact" insert "sections 35-17-08, 35-29-05, 35-30-06, 35-31-06, and"

Page 1, line 2, remove "central index" and after "state" insert "and county register of deeds"

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

**"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 35-17-08 of the 1997 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**35-17-08. Fees - Penalty.** The fee for filing an agister's lien with the secretary of state or the county register of deeds is ~~five~~ ten dollars. The fee for filing a termination statement is five dollars. The termination fee must be paid at the time the fee for filing the lien is paid. The fee for filing an amendment or assignment of an agister's lien is ~~five~~ ten dollars. If a lienholder fails to file a termination statement within sixty days after the lien is satisfied, the lienholder is liable to the debtor for one hundred dollars.

**SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.** Section 35-29-05 of the 1997 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**35-29-05. Fees.**

1. The fee for filing and indexing each notice of lien is:
  - a. For a lien on real estate, five dollars, plus two dollars for the second and each succeeding page.
  - b. For a lien on tangible and intangible personal property, ~~five~~ ten dollars.
  - c. For a certificate of discharge or subordination, ~~five~~ ten dollars.
  - d. For a nonstandard statement when presented for filing, an additional fee of five dollars plus one dollar per page.
  - e. For all other notices, including a certificate of release or nonattachment, five dollars.
2. The officer may not file or record an instrument under this chapter unless the person offering the instrument for filing or recording has first paid the requisite filing or recording fee.

**SECTION 3. AMENDMENT.** Section 35-30-06 of the 1997 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**35-30-06. Fees - Penalty.** The fee for filing an agricultural processor's lien with the secretary of state or the county register of deeds is ~~five~~ ten dollars. The fee for filing a termination statement is five dollars. The termination fee must be paid at the time the fee for filing the lien is paid. The fee for filing an amendment or assignment of an agricultural processor's lien is ~~five~~ ten dollars. If a lienholder fails to file a termination statement within sixty days after the lien has been satisfied, the lienholder is liable to the debtor for one hundred dollars.

**SECTION 4. AMENDMENT.** Section 35-31-06 of the 1997 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**35-31-06. Fees - Penalty.** The fee for filing an agricultural supplier's lien with the secretary of state or the county register of deeds is ~~five~~ ten dollars. The fee for filing a termination statement is five dollars. The termination fee must be paid at the time the fee for filing the lien is paid. The fee for filing an amendment or assignment of an agricultural supplier's lien is ~~five~~ ten dollars. If a lienholder fails to file a termination statement within sixty days after the lien has been satisfied, the lienholder is liable to the debtor for one hundred dollars."

Re-number accordingly